

High school students should study only the subject they choose

It goes without saying that schools provide students with a wide range of subjects to learn. Some people say that it is better for students to learn only the subjects that they like or want to study, whereas others believe that compulsory subjects are absolutely necessary.

In my opinion, it is really important for students to focus on a just few disciplines that could help them in the future. First of all, focusing on subjects that a person will need allows them to become a better specialist in a particular sphere. Secondly, a person gains more satisfaction while studying their favourite things. For example, people who are keen on history really enjoy historical books, films or lectures.

At the same time, there are some people who think that a student has to study all subjects that school provides because it will make them versatile. It will allow them to change their major if circumstances require it.

However, I cannot agree with the opinion mentioned above. Versatile people are usually not good specialists in a particular field. Good specialists are always considered more valuable.

In conclusion, I would like to say that there are opposing views on this issue. At first sight, studying many subjects is useful for brain development, but in actual fact being focused on a favourite subject is more beneficial for one's future job. Thus, I still support the idea that the subjects a student chooses should be studied at school.

- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Style Definition ... [1]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [2]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [3]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: and
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [4]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: say that its not true.
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [5]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: to student
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [6]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: him
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [7]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: a
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [8]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: concentrating
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [9]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: area
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [10]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: needs
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [11]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: one industry. For examp...
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [12]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: his
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [13]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: course.
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [14]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: there are a lot of
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [15]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: like to learn more about ...
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [16]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Deleted: listen historical lections € ...
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [17]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [18]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [19]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [20]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [21]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [22]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [23]
- Igor Aaaa 13/4/20 23:36
Formatted ... [24]